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Chapter 1541: hidden mystery? 

  

At Teno’ clock in the evening, in the Special Investigation Group’s office, Zhao Yu complained to Zeng 

ke,”there are 11 videotapes in total, and the total time is more than 400 minutes. But, you tell me that 

there is no effective comparison?” 

“The hands, shoes, legs, and feet of the photographer were exposed in so many places. Is there no way 

to prove that it was Kang Ziqing himself?” 

“Team leader,” Zeng ke explained,”the problem is not in the video, but in Kang Ziqing!” 

“Kang Ziqing is dead. His body’s data is too little! We don’t even know how tall he is!” 

“Impossible!” Zhao Yu shouted,”what does the welfare Institute do? Didn’t you arrange for a doctor to 

check on Kang Ziqing regularly?” 

“The doctor only paid attention to his health and didn’t leave any useful data!” Zeng ke replied 

helplessly,”besides, Kang Ziqing is in a vegetative state. He doesn’t have any friends or relatives to take 

care of him. Their regular check-ups are just a formality!” 

“Hehe, that’s really ironic!” Zhao Yu spread out his hands and asked,”where are the photos? You can’t 

even compare it with the photos?” 

“So far, we have only found a few photos,” Zeng ke shook his head and said.”But they are all photos 

from the 1980s and 1990s, so there is not much point in comparison.” 

“It’s the first time I’ve encountered such a difficult comparison. To be honest, we don’t even know what 

Kang Ziqing’s blood type is, let alone DNA!” 

“Damn it!” Zhao Yu hit the white board gloomily. He had not expected that a simple video comparison 

would be so difficult. 

“Even if …” Zeng ke said helplessly,”Kang Ziqing’s bones are still there, and we can still calculate his body 

proportion from the bones, but now … Sigh …” 

“At least you have DNA, right?” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something.”Even if we can’t find Kang 

Ziqing’s DNA, we still have his son, Li Mo, right?” 

“Well, Li Mo’s DNA sample has been collected, but it will take some time to test it,” Zeng ke 

reported.”By the way, the forensics department is almost done with the leather bag with the videotape. 

“Different amounts of skin tissue and a few strands of hair were detected in the bag and its items …” 

“So far, four different sets of DNA data have been detected. After excluding Ouyang Dong’s data, it is 

equivalent to three people touching the leather bag,” Zeng ke said.”The local police have made a 

comparison, but so far, no match has been found.” 

“Oh, among the three sets of data collected, is there one with the most content?” Zhao Yu asked. 



“Yes.” Zeng ke nodded.”Obviously, the person with the most content is the owner of the bag!” 

“Alright, when Li Mo’s data comes out, we’ll compare it with this set of data!” “At least we can know if 

this bag really belongs to Kang Ziqing!” Zhao Yu said. 

“Understood!” 

After Zeng ke finished his report, he was about to turn around and leave when Zhao Yu stopped him. 

“Zeng ke, um …” Zhao Yu pointed to the information on the whiteboard and said,”look, the first victim, 

Wei Qiqi, went missing from Beicang. 

“And Kang Ziqing’s car accident happened to be in Beicang. Do you think … There’s a connection 

between all these?” 

“Well … I’ve already thought about it just now,” Zeng ke said.”After all, it was not the same time! Wei 

Qiqi went missing in 1999, while the car accident happened in 2006. It had been seven years since then, 

so they were not in the same period. 

“But …” Zeng ke changed the topic and said,”based on these two clues, I guess that Kang Ziqing used to 

go to Beicang city a lot, right?” Maybe he’s working in bei Cang!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu nodded thoughtfully.” 1999 and 2006 happened to be the beginning and the end of 

the video murder case. I have a feeling that there’s something mysterious about this!” 

* Buzz Buzz … * 

At that moment, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone suddenly rang. Seeing this, Zeng ke had no choice but to turn 

around and go back to his desk to continue working. 

Zhao Yu took a look at his phone and frowned. 

Unexpectedly, the caller ID showed an international long-distance call of unknown nationality. 

Hu … 

Looking at the phone number, Zhao Yu could roughly guess that it was probably Jecka. Needless to say, 

he had already given her his account number as promised, so in exchange, he was naturally here to raise 

conditions. 

There was no such thing as a free lunch in this world! 

Zhao Yu knew this very well, but he didn’t expect Jecka to rush him so quickly. He was suddenly 

unhappy. Didn’t they say that they had a one-month deadline? 

* Buzz Buzz … * 

The phone kept ringing, and Zhao Yu finally answered the call. After all, he had already reached an 

agreement with Jecca, and he didn’t want Jecca to think that he was a person who didn’t keep his word. 

However, after picking up the phone, Zhao Yu realized that he had been overthinking. It turned out that 

the call wasn’t from Jecca at all, but from the France Senior Sister touqiang, Jue jullet! 



No way? 

If Zhao Yu had known it was Juliet, he wouldn’t have picked up the phone. 

However, now that he had picked up, he could only reluctantly tell Juliet the truth. 

Just as Miao kun had expected, Juliet first praised Zhao Yu over the phone, praising him for how good he 

was at solving cases. She even said that the France president wanted to meet him and present him with 

honors such as being a good citizen of Paris … 

After she was done complimenting him, she revealed her true purpose. She started to persuade Zhao Yu 

to solve other world-class unsolved cases, such as the Goman thong murder case in the Philippines, 

which was close to China, and the subway collision case in Australia. They were all very tempting. 

Zhao Yu was not in the mood to argue with her, so he immediately rejected her with the excuse that he 

had an important case to deal with. 

But Juliet was stubborn, and she kept trying to persuade him not to waste his talent. Zhao Yu could see 

her spittle flying through the phone. 

In the end, Zhao Yu had no choice but to interrupt her and get ready to hang up the phone. 

“Hey, wait a minute, wait a minute …” Before hanging up, Juliet said quickly,”there’s one last thing I 

need to tell you … This time, you have to listen to me, or you’ll be in big trouble!” 

“Wow, your China is getting better and better. You’re a genius!” Even though his boss was reluctant, 

Zhao Yu’s compliment came from the bottom of his heart, because Juliet’s full name was in Chinese. 

“China detective, I know …” Juliet wasn’t joking. She warned him seriously,”Jake has made a deal with 

you. He needs you to help him with a case …” 

‘F * ck …’ 

Zhao Yu was stunned. He never expected Juliet to suddenly mention Jecca. 

“Listen to me,” Juliet said heavily.”That case is a fire pit. Don’t jump into it!” 

“Oh?” Juliet’s words piqued Zhao Yu’s curiosity.”Then tell me, what case did he want me to work on?” 

she asked. 

“I can’t tell you that,” Juliet said quickly.”But you’re so smart, you must know that if even Jake and the 

others can’t solve it, what good case can it be? 

“Zhao, I’m not doing this for Female. I’m really doing this for the sake of our life-and-death relationship 

on Miracle Island. 

“You must, must, must listen to me! No matter what kind of flowery words Jecka says, you must not 

go!” 

Chapter 1542: right in front of your eyes? 

  



For Zhao Yu, that night was destined to be another sleepless night. 

Over the past few days, he had listened to Miao Ying’s advice and stopped working on the case. He 

would choose to rest at midnight every night to conserve his energy. 

However, with such an unprecedented case in front of him, how could he fall asleep easily? 

11 cruel murder videos, 11 innocent girls who were killed, the cold-blooded and mysterious murderer, 

the seemingly foolish Video Publisher, the unidentified suspect, and the bizarre car accident in the 

distant West River 12 years ago all made this case full of unknown variables! 

Although they were close to the truth, no one knew what unexpected things would happen tomorrow. 

Of course, apart from the case, Zhao Yu had also put a lot of thought into Jecca and Juliet’s case. 

To be honest, Juliet’s words had really shocked him. He didn’t expect Juliet to be so well-informed. She 

actually knew about the deal that he had made with Jecca. 

It seemed that Miao kun was right. These people were not easy to deal with. He had to be alert when 

dealing with them in the future. 

They might be fighting against the same enemy on Miracle Island, but it was hard to say when it came to 

their own interests. 

He didn’t understand. Was it a trap set by Jecca, or was Juliet just jealous of Zhao Yu’s deal with Jecca? 

At first, Zhao Yu wanted to have a good talk with Miao kun about this, but for some reason, he called 

Miao kun several times in a row, but none of them answered. 

He wondered if his father-in-law was ready to sell the medicine in his gourd again. 

It was reasonable to say that he was the one who found Jecca, so it was impossible for Miao kun not to 

know about the deal between him and Jecca. 

Then, why didn’t he ask or hint at her? 

Could it be that Miao kun had turned a blind eye to it? Was it possible that the case that Jecca asked him 

to investigate also had his vested interests? He also wanted to use her, so he didn’t pick up her calls? 

However, no matter what, Zhao Yu’s biggest task was to solve the video murder case and find the real 

murderer! 

As for the deal, he would wait until the case was solved! 

So, in order to be able to face the case in a good mood the next day, Zhao Yu finally chose to use the 

invisible sleeping pill, so that he could finally have a good night’s sleep. 

…… 

He didn’t know if it was because of the situation or if it was the will of heaven. 

The next morning, a strong gust of cold air hit Feng ping city, causing the temperature to drop. Snow fell, 

and in the blink of an eye, the entire city was dyed silver … 



In the Special Investigation Group’s office at Feng ping police station, Zhao Yu was holding a cup of hot 

coffee and looking out the window at the snowy scenery. 

“The weather forecast is really amazing,” Ran Tao said, holding a hot spring in his arms.”It’s snowing so 

heavily, but it can’t be predicted?” 

“Boss,” he stood by the window and said to Zhao Yu,”fortunately, we refunded our flight tickets 

yesterday. With the heavy snow, the airport should have stopped all flights already, right?” 

“The plane may have stopped, but the information won’t stop!” Zhao Yu looked at his watch. It was 

already ten in the morning.”At this time …” He said meaningfully,”cui, you should be able to find 

something, right?” 

“I have confidence in the little girl,” Ran Tao said.”Don’t worry, boss. She will definitely find out. Give her 

more time!” 

“Besides, we’ve given the Xijiang Provincial Office an ultimatum, and now all the elites in Xijiang 

province are helping little cui! Isn’t she fighting alone?” 

“Impossible! How did this happen?” Just as Ran Tao finished speaking, Zeng ke, who was sitting at the 

desk next to him, suddenly stood up and said to Zhao Yu with an ugly expression,”team leader, the 

forensics department just received news that none of the DNA we collected from the bag was related to 

Li Mo!” 

“That bag … It’s not Kang Ziqing ‘s!” 

“Ah?” Hearing this news, Zhao Yu was also very surprised.”Are you sure? The target we talked about 

yesterday with the highest concentration …” 

“Yes, the DNA with the highest concentration has no blood relationship with Li Mo, let alone the other 

two!” Zeng ke replied gloomily. 

“That’s weird,” Zhao Yu said, confused.”That bag, even if it wasn’t Kang Ziqing ‘s, he should have 

touched it before, right?” There’s even a family photo of him in there!” 

Ran Tao frowned and said,”if the bag didn’t belong to Kang Ziqing, and there was no DNA on it, could it 

be that someone had deliberately framed him?” he asked. 

“All of this was planned by someone? The … The murderer?” 

“That makes sense,” Zeng ke said.”Could there be such a situation?” The real murderer of the video 

murder case saw that his crime had been exposed, so he found Kang Ziqing as a scapegoat? 

“He deliberately put the videotape in Kang Ziqing’s locker, and that leather bag was also the murderer 

‘s? And among the other items, only that photo is Kang Ziqing ‘s?” 

Hearing Zeng ke’s words, everyone’s brows furrowed, and their thoughts were in a mess. If that was the 

case, the case would be even more complicated. 



“That … That’s not right, is it?” Wu Xiumin recalled and said,”the welfare Institute has the patient’s 

inventory list. Didn’t someone already confirm that Kang Ziqing was with the bag when he was sent to 

the welfare Institute?” 

“F * ck!” Suddenly, Zhao Yu was shocked and almost crushed the coffee cup in his hand. The coffee 

spilled all over the floor, even splashing on him. He shouted in excitement,”I know what’s going on! 

“If the bag isn’t Kang Ziqing ‘s, then there’s only one possibility! He’s the real murderer, Zhenzhen!” 

“Ah?” Everyone was shocked, and they all looked at Zhao Yu in disbelief. 

“Who else is there? The president!” Zhao Yu waved his hands and shouted,”he told me that he saw the 

bag come with Kang Ziqing, but there was no DNA on the bag, only his …” 

“Oh … Yes, yes, yes …” Ran Tao said in surprise.”The director has absolute power in the welfare Institute, 

and he can change the list …” 

“And … If he had hidden the video in the bag of a vegetable, that would be the perfect frame! Hahaha … 

We … We’ve finally caught him! 

“-Didn’t expect the real murderer to be so close!” 

“Ran Tao,” Zhao Yu immediately ordered,”hurry up and get the car ready. We’re going to catch him!” 

Zeng ke, immediately investigate the director’s background and find out who he is. ” 

“Yes!” Ran Tao replied excitedly, then immediately ran to the office door … 

“Um … Ran Tao, team leader …” Seeing Zhao Yu and ran Tao’s excitement, Wu Xiumin suddenly raised 

her arm, as if she wanted to remind them of something. 

“Oh … Mm …” Zhao Yu had been running towards the door with Ran Tao, but after seeing Wu Xiumin’s 

hand gesture, he suddenly slowed down. 

“Mm …” Suddenly, as Zhao Yu’s mind was racing, he suddenly calmed down and called Ran Tao to stop 

him.”Ran Tao, wait a minute, mm … Or … Or you can go and catch them yourself. I’ll … I’ll think about it 

…” 

“Ah?” Ran Tao was slightly stunned. Although he didn’t know what was going on, he still followed Zhao 

Yu’s instructions and disappeared at the door in the blink of an eye. 

“Team leader, this doesn’t make sense.” Seeing Ran Tao leave, Wu Xiumin frowned and said to Zhao 

Yu,”if the director is the murderer, then Kang Ziqing has been dead for almost a year. Why would he still 

leave the things in Kang Ziqing’s storage box?” 

“He was so concerned about the things in the box. How could he not notice when Ouyang Dong opened 

the box?” 

“Ouyang Dong …” Zeng ke’s eyes widened.”Could he be an accomplice of the Dean?” I have to … I have 

to check the old principal’s financial status. Don’t tell me he was the one who instigated Ouyang Dong to 

release the video. ” 



“And one more thing …” Zhao Yu lowered his head and said,”if the director really wanted to put the 

blame on Kang Ziqing, why didn’t he put Kang Ziqing’s hair in the bag? 

“Besides, the murder video was released first, and we went to the sanatorium later. I feel like the order 

is wrong … 

“What’s going on in there?!” 

Chapter 1543: He’s the real murderer? 

  

“There are no financial problems,” Zeng ke said.”His name is Kong Deming, 68 years old, and he is a 

Deputy Section Chief.” 

“His wife is the newly hired director of Xin Xing hospital. She has two houses, a son and a daughter, and 

they’re both living very well …” 

Zhao Yu stood next to Zeng ke’s computer and looked through director Kong’s resume from beginning to 

end. No matter how he looked at it, he didn’t think that he was related to the video murderer. 

Kong Deming was born and raised in Feng ping. His workplace was either a school or a Health Center. 

The nature of his job was relatively stable, and he rarely had the opportunity to go on business trips. 

Most importantly, according to the information, he had a femur surgery in 2004, and it took nearly a 

year for rehabilitation therapy. Since then, his walking had been limited. 

Therefore, this alone could basically rule out his suspicion. 

“Could it be that …” Zeng ke said awkwardly,”it’s not him?” Then, shouldn’t we call brother Tao back?” 

“No,” Zhao Yu said.”Since the bag didn’t contain any information about Kang Ziqing’s sample, then all of 

the staff in the welfare Institute are suspects! 

“Even if it’s not the Dean, we should at least ask him in detail! “How about this …” Zhao Yu said.”Call Ran 

Tao and tell him not to arrest anyone, but to have a good talk with the old principal to understand the 

situation of the welfare Institute’s staff, as well as the detailed information about when they first took in 

Kang Ziqing!” 

“Yes!” Zeng ke immediately picked up the phone. 

At this time, Wu Xiumin came over and gave her opinion,”team leader, it is also possible that the bag 

was transferred to Kang Ziqing during the transfer. Someone framed him when he was in a coma!” 

“I think what we need to think about now is not the problem of framing someone,” Zhao Yu said, waving 

his hand.”Don’t you think that the murderer’s framing is a bit unnecessary? it’s like digging his own 

grave. 

“After all, there was an image of the murderer in the video. Who would dare to use such important 

evidence to frame people? So …” 



“So …” Wu Xiumin continued,”you think that Ran Tao’s initial suspicion was right, and that all the 

problems were caused by the car accident in Beicang?” 

“Yes, that’s the only way to explain why the murderer’s murder video followed Kang Ziqing to Feng ping. 

“Plus, I think that the murderer must be dead,” Zhao Yu said.”If he was still alive, he would have come to 

Feng ping to get the videotape, or kill Kang Ziqing to silence him!” 

“But, that brings us back to the question,” Wu Xiumin said.”Why isn’t there any DNA information on 

Kang Ziqing in the bag?” 

“Is it … Too long?” he asked. Zhao Yu asked,”you can’t take any samples for testing?” 

“They won ‘t,” Zeng ke replied immediately.”The forensics department can test the approximate time 

that the skin tissue was produced, and the few strands of hair can also be seen. They can tell at a glance 

whether they are new or old!” 

“Maybe …” Wu Xiumin guessed,”Kang Ziqing himself never touched the bag?” 

“Eh? “Wait a minute …” Suddenly, Zhao Yu thought of an important point, so he stopped Zeng ke and 

murmured,”we took the three samples from the bag and compared them with Li Mo, right?” 

“Yup!” Zeng ke nodded. 

“We thought that Li Mo was Kang Ziqing’s biological son, so…So at least we could verify Kang Ziqing’s 

DNA information, right?” 

“Yeah!” Zeng ke nodded again. 

“Then, what if …” Zhao Yu rolled his eyes and thought hard.”What if the problem lies with Li Mo?” 

“Li Mo?” Zeng ke and Wu Xiumin were both surprised. Following this line of thought, they suddenly had 

countless possibilities. 

“Are you saying that Li Mo is not Kang Ziqing’s biological son? “Or …” Zeng ke grinned and said,”Li Mo is 

the real murderer!” This …” 

After Zeng ke finished speaking, his brain immediately started to work. 

“No, no, Li Mo is 37 years old this year. He was only 16 years old 19 years ago. Can a 16-year-old kill 

someone?” Wu Xiumin reminded him. 

“Why can’t I?” Zeng ke said,”it’s not about age, but juvenile criminals are not new!” 

“It’s not him. Li Mo can’t be the murderer,” Zhao Yu said directly.”Can’t you see that Li Mo is a fat man 

who weighs more than 200 pounds? The murderer in the video wasn’t that fat!” 

“Team leader, anything is possible!” Zeng ke said,” 19 years ago, who knows what Li Mo looked like? 

what if he was a thin man at that time?” 

“Wait, don’t we have Zhang Kang Ziqing’s family photo? “There should be … Um …” Wu Xiumin 

questioned, but her voice immediately lowered. 



“Li Mo in the family portrait is still a child in my arms. It’s too early!” Zeng ke answered,”I can’t tell at 

all!” 

Seeing that Zhao Yu and Wu Xiumin were silent, Zeng ke said again,” 

“Team leader, sis Wu! “First, Li Mo hated Kang Ziqing to the core. He hated him for abandoning his 

family and his mother. So, he had an innate hatred for the beautiful girls that Kang Ziqing had been in 

contact with, so he killed them in secret! 

“Secondly, after the murder, he put the videotape in Kang Ziqing’s locker and framed him, so that even 

after Kang Ziqing died, he would be charged with the murder. 

“Maybe Kang Ziqing’s car accident was related to him!” 

“But …” Zhao Yu frowned and said,”when I had a video call with Li Mo, I felt that this person was not 

shrewd, and … Tsk tsk …” 

“But …” After thinking for a while, Zhao Yu, who had been convinced just now, said with uncertainty,”I 

have watched eleven complete murder videos. The murderer … Did not rape those girls!” 

“Just killing! Moreover, from the killing process, it seems … I can really see some hatred … Could … Could 

it be …” 

“This … Isn’t this a little too hasty?” Wu Xiumin frowned.”Just because Li Mo’s DNA wasn’t compared 

with the sample in the bag, you suspect him of being a murderer? 

Wu Xiumin shook her head and said,”besides, if you want to kill someone to vent your anger, you can kill 

one or two people, but can you persist in killing for seven years? 

“If he wanted to frame Kang Ziqing, why did he wait until after he killed so many people? 

“This is obviously a prejudice. I don’t believe that a child who hasn’t even graduated from junior high 

school can commit such a shocking serial murder case. It’s illogical!” 

“I’m just assuming …” Zeng ke continued his theory.”Assuming that Li Mo was addicted to killing and 

couldn’t stop? Perhaps, from the beginning, Li Mo only wanted to get rid of the girls who were related 

to Kang Ziqing and never thought of framing him! 

“However, his crime was discovered by Kang Ziqing one day! 

“Then, Li Mo created that car accident … 

“Maybe he wanted to kill Kang Ziqing, but when he saw that Kang Ziqing was in a vegetative state, he 

thought of framing him! 

“So, the person who was in the same car as Li Mo in Xijiang province was actually his son, Li Mo!” 

“Zeng ke, when did you become so imaginative?” Wu Xiumin said seriously,”what we’re talking about 

now is why Li Mo’s DNA has nothing to do with the sample in the bag.” 



“Investigate!” Unexpectedly, Zhao Yu suddenly said one word heavily, then said,”have you noticed that 

we’ve seen all the photos of Kang Ziqing and his wife? they are not dark, and they are not fat, but that Li 

Mo is dark and fat, not like them at all. Is there really a problem here?” 

Buzz, buzz … 

Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, his phone suddenly vibrated. Zhao Yu saw that it was cui Lizhu calling, 

so he answered the call without delay. 

“Boss, we found the car accident record,” cui Lizhu reported in a hurry.”There was only Kang Ziqing in 

the car that had an accident, no one else!” 

Chapter 1544: A guess that was broken 

  

“It turns out that this incident was reported by the local television station!” After turning on the 

speaker, everyone heard cui Lizhu’s introduction about the car accident.”At that time, it was raining 

heavily in Beicang city, and the local weather department had already issued a warning to remind the 

local residents that there was a risk of natural disasters and that they should avoid going out. 

“So, there weren’t many vehicles near great Moon Bay that day. 

“Moreover, the landslide happened around twoo’ clock in the evening. At that time, there were almost 

no vehicles on the entire road. Besides Kang Ziqing, no other vehicles were in danger!” 

Oh? 

Two in the morning? 

Hearing this, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but think for a while. He instinctively realized that Kang Ziqing knew 

that the road was dangerous, but why did he still drive so late at night? 

There should be some reason behind this, and this reason was likely to be related to the video murder 

case. 

“Also,” cui Lizhu continued,”although it sounds like a landslide, Kang Ziqing’s accident was not in the 

center of the landslide. He only encountered the landslide in the periphery!” 

“Boss, my information is absolutely reliable,” cui Lizhu said seriously.”In addition to the TV station, the 

local police also found the rescue Records of the disaster relief Department, and even found the rescue 

personnel, medical staff, and the attending doctor Who personally participated in the rescue of Kang 

Ziqing …” 

“So, I can tell you very responsibly that Kang Ziqing was the only one in the car!” 

“Oh?” “Why are you so sure?” Zhao Yu asked, confused. 

“Kang Ziqing was driving a modified Dongfeng minivan. His car was hit by a big rock that rolled down the 

hill, and then fell off the cliff! 



“The cliff was 13 meters high, and the car rolled down. Although Kang Ziqing was wearing a seat belt, his 

head was severely injured from the violent crash. Although he survived several resuscitation attempts, 

he eventually fell into a vegetative state due to severe cerebral hemorrhage. 

“The rescue team was very sure that Kang Ziqing was the only one in the car! He was sitting in the 

driver’s seat, and he was the driver. “And …” Cui Lizhu said with certainty.”The rescue team was worried 

that there were other people in the car who had been thrown out, so they carefully searched the 

accident area, but they didn’t find anything! 

“During this investigation, I specifically found a rescue personnel and asked him about it in detail. 

“He told me with great certainty that, based on his experience, it was a miracle that Kang Ziqing 

survived. If there had been anyone else in the car, they would have been dead for sure! 

“Later, I’ll find the pictures of the scene and send them to you. You’ll understand what I mean. The 

whole car is dented!” 

“Oh …” Zhao Yu nodded, finally understanding why cui Lizhu was so sure that Kang Ziqing was the only 

one in the car. He thought for a while and asked,”so … What did you find about the car?” 

“It’s a prop car belonging to a film crew from Xijiang province. The car has the words ‘which film crew’ 

written on it. There are also some movie props scattered around, as well as flyers and the like.” Cui Lizhu 

replied. 

“It’s indeed a film crew!” Zhao Yu quickly asked,”then … Can you find out which production team it is? 

As long as we can find this crew, we’ll be able to find out about Kang Ziqing’s situation!” 

“I was in a hurry to tell you about the car, so I called you first. I’ve already assigned the tasks!” “Don’t 

worry,” cui Lizhu said.”The police officers in Xijiang province are very professional. They’ll be able to find 

out the information about the car very soon!” 

“Good, well done!” Zhao Yu complimented cui Lizhu and was about to hang up the phone when he 

suddenly remembered something important. He asked,”by the way, cui, where’s the bag?” Have you 

asked about the leather bag with the videotape?” 

“Oh, I did,” cui Lizhu replied quickly.”But, I don’t remember any of the people we found. 

“A medical staff told me that Kang Ziqing’s personal belongings were sent to the hospital by one of the 

people in charge of the rescue team. We’re trying to find out who it was! 

“But it doesn’t matter,” cui Lizhu said.”The news department has already checked their files. They took a 

lot of photos at the scene of the accident. As long as we can find those photos, we can see if the bag was 

in the car at that time!” 

“Very good!” Zhao Yu nodded with satisfaction, then said a few more words to cui Lizhu before hanging 

up the phone. 

As soon as he hung up the phone, Zeng ke couldn’t help but say,”it seems that the film crew must be 

afraid of paying Kang Ziqing’s medical expenses, so they didn’t step forward to take responsibility.” 



“It’s possible. Kang Ziqing doesn’t have any work record,” Wu Xiumin said, nodding.”It means that he 

was just a temporary worker in the film crew. The crew would rather lose a car than pay for the 

expensive medicine. It’s reasonable.” 

“Besides, that kind of car might not be covered by full insurance. Mudslides are natural disasters. Even if 

we claim compensation, we won’t get much compensation!” 

“AI!” Zhao Yu suddenly felt a little confused, and he immediately massaged his temples and sighed,”it’s 

really a new wave! If Kang Ziqing is alone, then we can’t be sure about the murder videos!” 

“Team leader, this isn’t just one wave that hasn’t settled yet, and it’s not another one!” Zeng ke’s eyes 

widened as he said,”doesn’t this mean that my speculation just now is a little reliable? 

“I’m starting to feel that Li Mo is the biggest suspect!” 

“Well …” Zhao Yu carefully thought about what Zeng ke meant, but he didn’t think so. Although he had 

only seen Li Mo once through the video, he still felt that Li Mo’s image was too different from the 

murderer he had assumed. 

Moreover, 19 years ago, Li Mo was still a child. If he was really the murderer, this case was too 

unbelievable … 

“Oh, really? Is it really that big?” After Zeng ke finished speaking, Wu Xiumin suddenly walked over to 

Zhao Yu and Zeng ke with her mobile phone and said,”while you were talking to cui, I sent someone to 

confirm a piece of news. Take a look!” 

Zhao Yu and Zeng ke looked down and saw that Wu Xiumin’s mobile phone had a photo of an old lady. 

Not only was the old lady’s hair white, but she also had no teeth in her mouth. Her face was also full of 

wrinkles, and she looked like she was even 100 years old. 

“The old man is 88 this year!” Wu Xiumin pointed at the photo and said,”this person … Is Kang Ziqing’s 

mother-in-law, which is Li Mo’s Qianqian’s grandmother!” 

“Waa! “What …” Zeng ke was stunned.”What does that mean?” Sister?” 

“Although Li Mo’s grandmother was very old, her memory was surprisingly good! “Just now,” Wu Xiumin 

said,”I sent someone to talk to him on the phone, and the old lady told us two important pieces of news, 

which were enough to break Zeng’s guess!” 

“Oh? What’s the news?” Zeng ke asked. 

“First, Li Mo is indeed not Kang Ziqing’s biological son, nor is He Li Shuping’s biological son. He was 

adopted by the couple! 

“According to the old lady, li Shuping has always kept her mouth shut about this matter. So, even before 

she died, she probably didn’t tell Li Mo the truth. 

“In other words, Li Mo probably doesn’t know yet!” 

“Ah?” “What about the second piece of news?” Zeng ke asked. 



“The second news is that Li Mo has never dropped below 100 kilograms since he was 18 years old,” Wu 

Xiumin said calmly.”So, it is impossible for him to be the murderer of the video murder case!” 

Chapter 1545: How do I get the DNA? 

  

“Isn’t … Isn’t it?” Hearing Wu Xiumin’s news, Zeng ke was obviously disappointed. 

“Do you still remember …” Wu Xiumin continued,”after Kang Ziqing and his wife divorced, li Shuping 

took Li Mo back to her parents ‘house for a while? 

“But you didn’t stay for long before you were forced to leave because you were afraid people would 

spread rumors?” 

“Yes,” Zhao Yu nodded,”Li Mo said it himself.” 

“Actually,” Wu Xiumin said with a complicated expression,”Li Mo’s biological parents live not far from 

the neighboring village. Li Shuping’s family and some of the neighbors all know about Li Mo’s adoption.” 

“Li Shuping was afraid that Li Mo would find out the truth, so she was forced to leave! 

“And,” Wu Xiumin continued,”the old lady personally admitted that li Shuping was the one who had a 

problem. It was because li Shuping couldn’t have children that Kang Ziqing despised her!” 

“Oh …” Zeng ke nodded in agreement.”That’s why Kang Ziqing didn’t like Li Mo. He’s not his biological 

son!” 

“It’s … Actually like this!” Zhao Yu was also caught off guard by this news. After thinking about it 

seriously, he said,”it seems that Li Mo really doesn’t know the truth. 

“Otherwise, during the video call, in order to get rid of suspicion, he would have revealed the adoption a 

long time ago! 

“So … So …” Zhao Yu pointed to the bag on the screen and said,”we made a mistake! That bag could still 

be Kang Ziqing ‘s! 

“Since he’s not related to Li Mo by blood, what’s the point of comparing him?” 

“As for Kang Ziqing’s DNA, I have also sent people to investigate his origin and ancestral home,” Wu 

Xiumin said quickly.”Unfortunately, Kang Ziqing’s family has only one son for three generations, so he 

basically has no direct relatives!” 

“No way? This is a little funny!” Zhao Yu flipped to the next picture on the big screen and said,”here, 

among the DNA information we got from the bag, the one with the highest content is likely to be Kang 

Ziqing’s DNA! 

“However, we can’t find any effective way to prove it! Isn’t this … A joke?” Zhao Yu spread his hands and 

gestured helplessly,”what about the welfare Institute? Can’t you even find a single hair on Kang Ziqing?” 

“Kang Ziqing passed away a year ago. Even if he had hair, it can’t prove that it’s his!” Wu Xiumin shook 

her head helplessly. 



“Then …” Zhao Yu asked again,”Li Mo said that Kang Ziqing used to be in the police station, and it wasn’t 

a short time. Don’t tell me that the police station didn’t have any criminal records?” 

“No,” Wu Xiumin shook her head,”they’ve checked everything. Either it was an unimportant detention, 

or the police didn’t have any record of it. Or, Kang Ziqing lied to hide from the debt …” 

“AI! His son isn’t his biological son, his body was cremated, and we can’t even find a single direct 

relative. What the hell is this Kang Ziqing?” Zhao Yu looked up at the sky and roared,”did the heavens 

send you to torture me?!” 

“Hmm …” After saying this, Zeng ke suddenly opened his mouth and mumbled,”in fact, if we want to 

test Kang Ziqing’s DNA, it’s not impossible …” 

“Damn, Zeng ke, what do you mean?” Zhao Yu shouted,”if you have a problem, then spit it out! What 

are you doing?” 

“Hmm …” Zeng ke was embarrassed. After hesitating for a few seconds, he said,”didn’t Kang Ziqing’s 

parents die a long time ago?” At that time, the cremation hadn’t been carried out yet …” 

“…” Zhao Yu swallowed his saliva and mumbled in a low voice. 

“What if … Um …” Wu Xiumin’s face changed as she said,”what if Kang Ziqing was also adopted?” 

I’ll … 

In an instant, Zhao Yu and Zeng ke fell to the ground at the same time. 

“Then we can only blame our bad luck!” Zeng ke got up from the ground and said,”that’s what I call 

unreasonable!” 

“The point is …” Zhao Yu got up from the other side and asked,”it’s been so many years. Can we still 

extract effective DNA from the bones?” 

“This shouldn’t be a problem!” Zeng ke said with confidence,”with today’s technology, we can even 

detect the complete DNA sequence of remains from more than 100000 years ago, let alone those that 

are only a few decades old …” 

“It’s just that, from an ethical point of view, opening the coffin and examining the corpse is a little … Um 

…” 

“Then there’s no other way. If there’s any other way, I don’t want to disturb the dead!” Zhao Yu stood 

up, slammed the table, and said determinedly,”for the case, this is all we can do! 

“Zeng ke,” he pointed at Zeng ke and immediately gave an order,”you will be in charge of this matter!” 

“Then … Should we dig one … Or two?” Zeng ke asked, hesitating. 

“Hmm … Let’s dig one first! “If you can’t match it, we’ll dig another one …” Zhao Yu’s confidence was 

obviously lacking towards the end … 

…… 



Two hours later, Zhao Yu was standing in front of the whiteboard, listening to the latest news from Wu 

Xiumin’s investigation. 

“Since 2002, Li Mo’s meat stall has been unstoppable for 365 days a year. Even when he was sick, he 

gritted his teeth and persisted,” Wu Xiumin read.”There was only one worker in the shop, but most of 

the time, Li Mo was the one who took care of it! 

“So, he didn’t have the time to go to the South to commit the crime! 

“It’s definitely not him!” 

“Mm … Mm …” As Zhao Yu listened to Wu Xiumin’s report, his mental state had indeed taken a sharp 

turn for the worse. He felt restless, and his qi and blood were in turmoil, which was extremely 

uncomfortable. 

At this time, Zeng ke returned from outside and reported,” 

“Team leader, I’ve already told you about the autopsy, but …” Zeng ke looked a little helpless.”As you 

can see, the ground is already frozen. We can only start work after the weather clears up!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu’s eyes were gloomy. Although he knew that he had to stay calm, he still said 

angrily,”I’ve waited for 19 years, I don’t mind waiting a few more days!” 

Because Zhao Yu had used a lot of dirty words that day, Wu Xiumin and Zeng ke suddenly felt 

uncomfortable and looked at Zhao Yu in unison. 

“But the point is,” Zhao Yu said, annoyed,”even if we can get Kang Ziqing’s DNA, we can’t solve the 

case!” 

“The director is not, and Li Mo has been ruled out of suspicion,” Zhao Yu said excitedly.”Now it has been 

proven that Kang Ziqing got into the car accident alone. The real murderer … Could it really be Kang 

Ziqing himself?” 

“Could it be … That a person’s temper and personality can be changed? 

“After he joined the film crew in the South, he learned to be calm, to think, and to be ruthless? All the 

girls were killed by him? 

“Why can’t we prove that he’s the murderer even though we have so many murder videos?” 

“Mm … Team leader, team leader …” Zeng ke finally realized that Zhao Yu’s state was not right. Seeing 

that Zhao Yu was staggering, he quickly went forward to help him. 

However, Zhao Yu shook him off. 

Zhao Yu’s strength was too strong, and Zeng ke was not prepared for it. He was thrown onto the table 

next to him, and the documents on the table fell all over the floor! 

In that instant, not to mention Wu Xiumin, even Zhao Yu himself was shocked. 

“I…This is …” Zhao Yu looked at his hands and suddenly felt his heart burning. Then, there was an ear-

piercing buzzing sound, and he couldn’t hear anything. 



“Zhao Yu, you … What’s wrong?” Wu Xiumin quickly ran over to help Zeng ke up, then looked at Zhao Yu 

in disbelief. 

“I’m … I’m sorry …” Zhao Yu apologized, but he couldn’t even hear his own voice. 

Damn it! 

Zhao Yu patted his ears hard with both hands, as he thought to himself,”the system has so many 

amazing devices, but there’s no device that can fix my ears! How infuriating!” 

He was so angry! 

In a fit of anger, he was like an uncontrollable beast. With a wave of his arms, he flipped the large and 

heavy office desk to the ground … 

Chapter 1546: sore of criminal investigation 

  

10 pm, Feng ping police station medical room. 

“How is it, team leader? Can you hear me?” Wu Xiumin pointed at Zhao Yu’s ear and reminded him. 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu, who had already calmed down, touched the electronic devices between his ears with 

his hands and replied,”I can hear it very clearly. What is this?” A hearing aid?” 

“Something like that,” Wu Xiumin replied.”It’s a miniature external hearing device, which can improve a 

person’s hearing. I don’t understand. Since the heavy machine gun hit your ear, only one ear should be 

affected. The other should be normal, right?” 

“No,” Zhao Yu replied.”I was facing the heavy machine gun, and my face almost touched the barrel. Both 

of my ears were shocked!” 

In fact, Zhao Yu only said this casually. He didn’t dare to say that he had been holding the gun barrel at 

that time. 

“Oh, I see …” Wu Xiumin sighed helplessly, then said,”then your ears may be nerve deaf. Its recovery 

depends on your mental state!” 

“Yes,” Zhao Yu nodded,”the doctor said so too!” 

“Here.” Wu Xiumin handed Zhao Yu a cup of hot water.”Remember, don’t drink coffee in the future. 

Drink less beverages, and eat more food with vitamins … Um …” 

Wu Xiumin wanted to say something, but she stopped. 

“Sis Wu, thank you!” Zhao Yu took the cup and asked,”what happened to me just now? Why do I feel 

like I’m losing control? is this what Miao Ying meant by PTSD?” 

“Yes, team leader, don’t think too much!” Wu Xiumin smiled and said,”after all, you experienced the war 

in valkries, so it’s normal for you to be psychologically affected. As for PTSD, it shouldn’t be that serious 

…” 



“Oh …” Zhao Yu saw that the temperature of the water was just right, so he drank the entire cup of 

water in one go. 

“But … There are some things that I have to remind you of …” Wu Xiumin suddenly stopped smiling and 

said,”I suspect that your bad mood just now was not entirely because of the war in valkries, but … But 

…” 

“Oh?” “What’s the reason?” Zhao Yu asked, as this was the first time he had heard of such a thing. 

“Well …” Wu Xiumin let out a sigh of relief, then sat down in front of Zhao Yu and asked,”how about we 

have a good chat?” 

“Oh … Alright, alright!” Zhao Yu understood that Wu Xiumin, as a psychologist, was giving him 

psychological counseling. 

Outside the window, snowflakes were falling. Even at night, one could still watch from the window. 

However, the snow was silent, as if the entire world had quieted down. 

“Do you still remember the time when you beat up your father-in-law in the hotpot chicken restaurant 

in Wenxi city?” Wu Xiumin said in a soothing tone,”at that time, we all couldn’t understand your 

extreme behavior. 

“I know that you’re a crazy detective who doesn’t like to stick to the rules. Sometimes, you’ll also do 

some unscrupulous or out-of-line actions …” 

“Can I understand the word ‘unscrupulous’ as ‘despicable’?” Zhao Yu joked. 

Wu Xiumin smiled and continued,”To be honest, we didn’t know each other very well at that time, but 

after getting to know each other, I realized that although you are arrogant and unruly, you are still a 

Criminal Police officer with a bottom line! 

“So, from that time on, I already thought that your behavior at the hotpot chicken restaurant was 

probably influenced by the isolated island murder case! 

“I don’t know. Are you willing to talk to me about this in detail?” 

“Mm … That’s right …” Zhao Yu admitted frankly.”In fact, this has always been a problem! 

“I didn’t think much of it at that time, but later, I realized that it had a certain impact on me when I saw 

Captain Dou, who was originally the captain of the criminal Police, suddenly become a brutal murderer 

…” 

Actually, although Zhao Yu had revealed the secret that he had been hiding in his heart for a long time, 

he had missed out on something. 

In addition to this reason, it was also because he had transmigrated here. Before he transmigrated, he 

was a ruffian with no moral integrity and bottom line. He was even a death row convict! 

Zhao Yu was particularly afraid that one day, he would be turned back into a murderer who was even 

more terrible than Captain Dou! 



“Very good.” Wu Xiumin nodded with satisfaction at Zhao Yu’s honesty, then continued,”if I had had a 

good talk with you back then, maybe the effect would have been better!” 

“However, from then on, even though you would have some emotional problems occasionally, most of 

them were within an acceptable range. Also, I noticed that your control is also constantly improving, so I 

didn’t dare to interfere. 

“However, it’s different this time. The valkries incident can be considered a catalyst! Wu Xiumin pointed 

to Zhao Yu’s ears and said,”that’s why you have a serious emotional problem.” 

“However, this question might seem coincidental, but it’s inevitable! 

“Team leader,” Wu Xiumin looked at Zhao Yu seriously, then said with a solemn expression,”if I’m not 

wrong, the psychological problem you’re facing right now should be what we used to call the sore of 

criminal investigation!” 

“What? Hemorrhoids?” Zhao Yu grinned.”I don’t have hemorrhoids.” 

“I don’t think this is a good time to joke,” Wu Xiumin said with a stern face.”We often say that external 

injuries are easy to cure, but mental illness is difficult to cure. Even if a normal person has a mental 

illness, it is a very serious matter. What’s more, we are criminal investigators who often deal with 

crimes.” 

This sentence made Zhao Yu feel like he had just woken up from a dream. He quickly sat up straight and 

listened carefully, not daring to be talkative anymore. 

“Because of their frequent contact with murder cases and dead people, as well as those heartless and 

immoral things, for criminal investigators who work on the front line for a long time, they will more or 

less have some kind of stimulation, which will lead to different degrees of mental problems! 

“This is inevitable, not to mention the Special Investigation Group, which often investigates big cases. 

“Team leader, think about it carefully. The lighthouse case, the headless female corpses case, the devil 

case, the White bones case, the hasty murder case, the hanging coffin case, and so on … Did these cases 

really not affect you at all?” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu carefully recalled, then nodded. 

Wu Xiumin was right. Although he rarely had nightmares about these cases, they would still flash 

through his mind from time to time. 

Furthermore, every time he completed a case, his emotions would fluctuate for no reason, making it 

difficult for him to control them. 

Could it be that … The source of his frustration was here? 

Was it because of this “sore of criminal investigation”? 

“You may still have doubts about why we’re all fine, but why do you, the great detective, get affected?” 

Wu Xiumin asked again. 



“Mm … Indeed, indeed …” Zhao Yu nodded again, then asked,”you can’t become a Buddha without 

going crazy. Is it because I’m too focused on solving cases?” You always think of yourself as a criminal, so 

… So that’s why you’re possessed?” 

“That’s one of the reasons! “But, in addition to that,” Wu Xiumin said frankly,”this kind of mental 

trauma is often more powerful, the greater the impact! 

“Just like you, the more capable a person is, the less willing they are to expose their timidity and 

weaknesses, and the less good they are at expressing their confusion! 

“Do you understand what I’m saying?” 

Oh … 

So that was how it was! 

This sentence was like an enlightenment, directly pointing to Zhao Yu’s heart. 

He finally understood that his previous strength was only on the surface. If he wanted to become a real 

expert in the criminal investigation world, he had to overcome his inner demons! 

Chapter 1547: not right 

  

The snow outside the window was falling heavily, and the cold air was pressing, which showed the 

preciousness of the warmth inside. 

In the infirmary, Zhao Yu had completely opened up the knot in his heart and was now talking to Wu 

Xiumin about his confusion. 

“In the past, when I encountered emotional problems, I only had one simple and brutal solution, and 

that was to take the initiative to find trouble and fight with others! 

“If we can win this fight, I will feel better. If I didn ‘t, I would have felt worse. That’s why I hit my father-

in-law at the hotpot chicken restaurant! 

“Actually, if my martial strength was a little lower and I was beaten up every time I fought, I might be 

fine and wouldn’t dare to find people to PK in the future! 

“But what I can’t do is that no one can beat me. Tell me, do you blame me for being too arrogant?” 

“…” Although Wu Xiumin was still in therapy, her eyes were still full of contempt. She adjusted her 

emotions and said to Zhao Yu,”I’ve seen many cases. The better the agent, the more serious the mental 

illness! 

“In the end, there are only a few who can retreat successfully. 

“So, regular therapy is very necessary, especially for you! 

“However … I think that if you want to use fighting to vent your anger, it can be a good way! 



“However, you can’t always pick a fight. If you beat up a good person like last time, it will only increase 

your guilt and make your problem more serious.” 

“Oh, really? “Then I got it,” Zhao Yu said, patting his head.”I might as well sign up for a Challenge 

Tournament, or a fighting competition or something like that! 

“Well, I can make money if I win, and I can relieve my psychological pressure if I lose. It’s the best of 

both worlds, so why not? Right?” 

“You … Um …” Wu Xiumin was speechless at Zhao Yu’s strange idea. After a long time, she said,”team 

leader, I think we should end our chat here today!” I’m afraid I’ll go crazy if we keep talking!” 

“Haha … Don’t worry!” Zhao Yu smiled and said,”I’m smart. I already know what to do in the future! 

Thank you so much for today. If it wasn’t for you, I really don’t know where my problem is. ” 

“You’re welcome, but …”He said. 

“I know, I know!” Zhao Yu nodded quickly.”If I encounter any problems in the future, I’ll definitely come 

to you!” He said. 

“Psychological counseling is expensive, and I have such an amazing psychologist by my side. Wouldn’t I 

be at a loss if I don’t see it? How much money can I save!” 

Wu Xiumin was speechless for a few seconds, but she still said very professionally,”but, you still have to 

pay attention to the things that you should pay attention to. Although the case is important, you must 

maintain your mental state and not work too hard!” 

“Here …” She pointed at her ear.”You must also have regular checks!” 

“I understand, I understand!” Zhao Yu stood up and bowed to Wu Xiumin, then pointed to the door and 

said,”cui Lizhu called just now, and I asked Zeng ke to deal with it. 

“I guess she found more detailed information. Let’s go and take a look!” 

“Mm …” Wu Xiumin was also worried about the case, so she immediately returned to the Special 

Investigation Group office with Zhao Yu. 

At this time, Ran Tao, who had gone to the sanatorium to investigate, had returned to his office and was 

summarizing the information with Zeng ke. 

There was no doubt that he did not get any useful information from the sanatorium. 

Seeing Zhao Yu return, Ran Tao immediately came up to him and asked with concern,””Boss, are you 

alright? I heard that you’re not in the right state?” 

“Go, go, go,” Zhao Yu rolled up his sleeves.”Why don’t we have a fight? you can check if I’m in a good 

state.” 

“Oh … Okay, okay …” Ran Tao quickly lowered his head and begged for mercy.”Just pretend I didn’t say 

anything!” 



“Zeng ke,” Zhao Yu patted Zeng ke and apologized again,”I’m really sorry about just now. I wasn’t in a 

good state!” 

I’m down! 

Ran Tao fell to the ground and couldn’t get up. 

“It doesn’t matter.” Zeng ke turned on the big screen, pointed to a piece of information on it, and 

reported,”team leader, take a look. This is the information that cui just sent back from Beicang city. They 

have found the news photos of the car accident!” 

Everyone looked up and saw a car that had been involved in an accident appear on the big screen. They 

saw a van that had fallen off the cliff. It had fallen in an extremely tragic manner. The entire body of the 

car was dented, and even the color of the car itself could not be seen. 

“Kang Ziqing is really lucky,” Ran Tao sighed.”According to the plot of a typical TV drama, if he fell from 

such a high cliff, wouldn’t there be a fire and an explosion?” 

“The key is this one.” Zeng ke clicked on the mouse and flipped through a few photos. Finally, he 

stopped at a photo that showed the interior of the car accident.”Look, this bag should be Kang Ziqing 

‘s!” He said. 

When the photo was zoomed in, everyone saw a black leather bag inside the car that had been hit. 

“From this point of view …” Zeng ke said,”the bag should have been placed in the front passenger seat. 

When the car rolled over, it was stuck under the front passenger seat!” 

“We’ve checked the bag before, and there are indeed many scratches and scratches on it. I think they 

were left behind by the car accident! 

“I’ve already sent the photos to the forensics department and asked them to compare the positions of 

the scratches. If they match, then we can confirm it without a doubt!” 

“Oh …” With this result, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but feel a little disappointed.”So, the bag with the 

videotape was taken from Kang Ziqing’s car!” 

“So,” Ran Tao quickly spread his hands and said,”at least, the people in the sanatorium are not 

suspicious!” 

“Next, if we can prove that the bag is Kang Ziqing ‘s, I think … Kang Ziqing is the biggest suspect!” 

“Then …” Zhao Yu frowned and asked Zeng ke,”did cui find Kang Ziqing’s photo? Kang Ziqing’s height 

and build at the time of the car accident matches the time of the murder in the video. Can we compare 

it with the person who shot the video?” 

“No,” Zeng ke shook his head regretfully.”Because it was not a very important report, the TV station did 

not take any photos of Kang Ziqing!” 

“I …” Zhao Yu wanted to curse, but he suddenly remembered his inner demon and quickly suppressed it. 

“But it doesn’t matter,” Zeng ke said quickly.”Cui Lizhu has already found the film company where the 

car was in the accident. I think she will soon find out about Kang Ziqing!” 



“Since he works in a film company, it should be possible to find the video he left behind, right?” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully. He felt that as long as he could restore Kang Ziqing’s life and 

compare it with the data from the video’s publisher, he could determine whether Kang Ziqing was the 

real murderer of the video murder case! 

Therefore, he had to wait patiently and not be impatient. 

Similar to the previous situation, Zhao Yu, who had calmed down, had a premonition that he was not far 

from the truth of the video murder case! 

Chapter 1548: deadlock full of variables 

  

In the blink of an eye, four days had passed. 

The heavy snow had stopped a long time ago, but the temperature outside seemed to be even colder 

than before. The snow had turned into ice, and the entire city was still shrouded in white. 

At that moment, in the office of the Feng ping Special Investigation Group, Zhao Yu was holding a cup of 

hot water, carefully adding new content to a whiteboard full of case information. 

In the past few days, cui Lizhu had found the film company that Kang Ziqing used to work for. Although 

the company had long been restructured, she still found many people who knew Kang Ziqing through 

various means. She gradually restored his life in the South. 

It turned out that Kang Ziqing was not an important figure in the film company. He was just a driver 

hired by the company to transport props or actors, and occasionally did some odd jobs on the set. 

But Kang Ziqing wasn’t boasting. After all, he was active in various production teams. He had seen many 

famous actors and directors. 

His work was temporary, and he would earn a day’s salary for every day he worked. They did work when 

there was work and rested when there was no work. They were similar to extras, so they didn’t sign a 

contract with the film company at that time. 

However, after some careful investigation, cui Lizhu found Kang Ziqing’s name on the company’s payslip. 

It was with these payshells that she was able to restore part of Kang Ziqing’s life. 

Unfortunately, due to the company’s multiple restructuring, the paychecks were incomplete, and cui 

Lizhu had only found a portion. He was still searching for the rest. 

Cui Lizhu was also trying to figure out Kang Ziqing’s life by asking the people involved, so it would take 

more time to get a complete set of information on him. 

However, the information that they had now provided important clues for Zhao Yu and the others 

“investigation. 

First of all, the film and television company was not small in scale at the time. It had a wide range of 

business. Kang Ziqing often followed different production teams to and fro, and his footprints were 



almost all over the major provinces in the South. This was more consistent with the time and place of 

the video murder case. 

At this time, Zhao Yu was also caught up in a key problem. 

Was this Kang Ziqing the real murderer of the video murder case? 

At that moment, after adding the content, Zhao Yu pulled another white board with the video murder 

case chronological order in front of him. 

In this way, the video murder case and Kang Ziqing’s life path appeared in front of everyone at the same 

time, making the timeline of the entire case clearer and clearer. 

“Boss, even though it’s not complete, but this kind of evidence, it’s already set, right?” Looking at the 

two whiteboards, Ran Tao’s eyes widened as he said,”in 1999, when the first victim, Wei Qiqi, went 

missing, Kang Ziqing happened to be working in Beicang city, Xijiang province! 

“You can’t say that it’s just a coincidence anymore, right?” 

“Yeah,” Zeng ke said.”Kang Ziqing came to work at the film company in 1998. When Wei Qiqi 

disappeared in 1999, he had been working there for a year, so he should have known the local 

environment by now!” 

“Look at this. The second victim, Cao Yiran, disappeared from Yunshan, Yue Zhou,” Ran Tao said.”At that 

time, Kang Ziqing was filming in the provincial capital of Yue Zhou with an advertisement crew. The 

provincial capital of Yue Zhou and Yunshan city were only 20 kilometers apart, so it was no different 

from the same city!” 

“The third victim was in Jinhai, Nanjiang,” Ran Tao pointed to the third victim and said.”Although Kang 

Ziqing has not found out that he was in Nanjiang, at least there was no news about the time, so we can’t 

rule out the possibility that he was not in Nanjiang at that time. 

“Look at the fourth one,” he pointed down and said excitedly,”Miao Xiaowen, this is almost irrefutable 

evidence!” 

“Is there anything more obvious than this? Kang Ziqing was filming an advertisement for a certain 

product with a film crew, and the advertising company that hired them happened to be the advertising 

company that Miao Xiaowen was working for! 

“Isn’t this … Isn’t this solid evidence?” Ran Tao spread out his hands and said,”Kang Ziqing must have 

met Miao Xiaowen before. Kang Ziqing must have taken a fancy to his prey at first sight!” 

Hearing Ran Tao’s emotional words, Zhao Yu was unusually calm. His eyes were fixed on the information 

on the whiteboard, and he did not say a word. 

Seeing that Zhao Yu didn’t respond, Ran Tao continued to point at the whiteboard. 

“The fifth, and the sixth,” he said, slamming his hand on the whiteboard.”There, including the fourth 

Miao Xiaowen, they all disappeared in Yuezhou. At that time, Kang Ziqing was also working in Yuezhou! 



Ran Tao then said,”although it was not in the same city as on the 5th and 6th, and Kang Ziqing, it was 

not far from them. The most important thing was,” Ran Tao said,”we also found the performance sheet 

of the sixth victim, Zhang He’s troupe, in Kang Ziqing’s bag. On the sheet, there were promotional 

photos of Zhang He!” 

“Let’s not talk about the 7th and 8th for now,” Ran Tao continued.”Because we haven’t found out where 

Kang Ziqing was at the beginning of 2004 and the end of 2005. 

“But, the ninth victim has to be mentioned,” Ran Tao said as he pointed at the information of victim 

nine.”Wu aoshan was an actress in the large-scale dance drama ‘Qiongzhou folk song’, and Kang Ziqing 

was with a crew that was shooting the promotional film of Qiongzhou folk song!” 

“Even though the tenth person’s position is slightly different from Kang Ziqing ‘s, what about the last 

person, Cao lejiao?” Ran Tao opened his hands and said,”there’s CAO lejiao’s business card in Kang 

Ziqing’s bag!” 

“What … What else is there to say?” Ran Tao turned to Zhao Yu and asked,”boss, are these not enough 

to close the case?” 

“Not enough!” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,”this information still can’t explain how Kang Ziqing, 

who was a frequent alcoholic, hot-tempered, and not a scheming person, could commit such a serious 

crime without anyone knowing!” 

“This … What … What is still missing?” Ran Tao asked. 

“I’m lacking a lot!” Zhao Yu pointed at the whiteboard and said,”for example, the year 2003 is the 

biggest problem!” 

“Ah? 2003?” Ran Tao looked at the whiteboard and asked,”what’s wrong? Didn’t this mean that he had 

found Kang Ziqing’s tracks in 2003? He’s always been in West River!” 

“But,” Zhao Yu pointed to the information on the video murder case and said,”in 2003, there was not a 

single video murder case, which is obviously unreasonable! 

“In 1999,1900, and 1901, there was one each. In 2002, there was suddenly an increase of three. 

According to this momentum, he should have killed more in 2003. But why, why didn’t he kill a single 

one? 

“Why did he stop for two years and only make a move again at the end of 2004?” 

“This …” Ran Tao was speechless. 

“If Kang Ziqing fell seriously ill in 2003, or went to jail, I might think that he’s the murderer! “But,” Zhao 

Yu pointed at Kang Ziqing’s information,”in 2003 and 2004, his work was still going on, and his life didn’t 

change at all. But why did he stop killing people?” 

“This …” Ran Tao scratched his head.”Could it be that the videotape was not complete?” 

“And …” Zhao Yu continued,”although some of Kang Ziqing’s life trajectories have been matched with 

the video murder case, what about his crew members? Wasn’t he following the same trajectory? 



“What if it’s another person from the same crew?” 

“This … Will it?” Ran Tao grinned. 

“Although,” Zhao Yu said,”we have confirmed that there was no one else in the car that Kang Ziqing was 

in, what if the murderer got out of the car in advance, or only left his backpack in the car? 

“Reality is filled with countless possibilities! 

“What we’re seeing now is not only not the evidence to close the case, but a deadlock full of variables! 

We still have many things to do!” 

“Oh …” Hearing Zhao Yu’s sharp words, Ran Tao finally lowered his head and stopped talking. 

Ding … 

At that moment, the office phone rang. After Zeng ke picked it up, he immediately reported the latest 

news to Zhao Yu. 

“Team leader, after the coffin was opened, the DNA results have been compared,” Zeng ke said.”The 

DNA extracted from Kang Ziqing’s father’s remains has confirmed that he is the father and son with the 

DNA in the bag that contained the most information.” 

“Which means that the DNA with the highest concentration is Kang Ziqing ‘s! 

“So, we can say for sure that the bag belonged to Kang Ziqing!” 

Chapter 1549: Is it really him? 

  

At Sixo’ clock that afternoon, as the team members had found new evidence, Zhao Yu and the others 

gathered in front of the whiteboard for a new round of case analysis. 

In order to have more ideas, they also opened a video call on the spot and let Miao Ying and Zhang 

Peipei, the forensic doctor, who were far away in Guangzhou, join in. 

“Now,” Zhao Yu pointed to a picture on the whiteboard and said,”we can be sure that this bag belongs 

to Kang Ziqing! 

“So, the items in the bag are likely to be his, including the murder tape! 

“This means that we’re back to the starting point of the case.” Zhao Yu put his finger on Kang Ziqing’s 

photo.”Is this person the real murderer?” 

“My subconscious is the same as yours,” Miao Ying said from the other end of the video.”I’m also 

inclined to believe that Kang Ziqing’s personality doesn’t match the murderer ‘s! 

“However, what we need to do now is to speak the truth. 

“After getting the news, I personally went to the advertising company that Miao Xiaowen worked for to 

ask the parties involved,” Miao Ying said.”But, they had no impression of the film company that came to 

shoot the advertisement!” 



“They can’t even tell us who the model that the company chose was, let alone an ordinary employee like 

Kang Ziqing!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu nodded, then turned around and said,”Zeng ke, tell me the latest news from your 

side!” 

“Everyone, thanks to cui Lizhu’s efforts, the police of Xijiang found a video of Kang Ziqing in a film from 

an advertising company, which allowed us to finally get Kang Ziqing’s body characteristics from that 

year. 

“However, due to the angle and the lack of time, it is inevitable that there will be errors in the data we 

obtained!” Zeng ke turned on the big screen, playing the video recording as he said,”after the technical 

experts compared Kang Ziqing’s arms, hand shape, and body proportion with the murderer’s external 

features in the video, they could only confirm that the similarity was about 50%, which was not enough 

to meet the standard of comparison!” 

“So,” Zeng ke shook his head helplessly,”if we can’t find a clearer and more effective video, then we 

can’t compare the videos!” 

“Mm …” Miao Ying frowned after listening to him.”According to my experience, a 50% similarity is 

already very high! This at least meant that Kang Ziqing’s body size was not very different from the 

murderer ‘s! 

“So, Kang Ziqing is still highly suspicious!” 

“Indeed!” Zhao Yu nodded and said,”now, other than his personality, there are no obvious clues that can 

rule out Kang Ziqing as a suspect! 

“At first, I suspected that Kang Ziqing’s personality had changed after working with the film crew. 

“However, through cui Lizhu’s visit, she found out that although he restrained himself when he was with 

the crew, he still had a bad temper, drinking, gambling, and other bad habits! 

“Because he often drove under the influence of alcohol. He was even scolded by the company’s 

management and was almost fired!” 

“The point is …” Miao Ying said.”Kang Ziqing’s job has nothing to do with video recording. He couldn’t 

have gotten those expensive HD video cameras, and he didn’t know how to record anything! 

“But the murderer in the video clearly has some experience in shooting …” 

“Sis Wu, tell me more about the latest news from your side!” Zhao Yu gestured to Wu Xiumin. 

“Okay.” Wu Xiumin picked up the information in her hand and introduced it to everyone.”After learning 

about the film company, I sent someone to follow up on the information of the 11 victims to find out if 

they had any connection with the film company. 

“Now,” Wu Xiumin said as she put one of the documents on the display stand, which was then played on 

the big screen.”In addition to the confirmed evidence of Miao Xiaowen and Wu aoshan, we have found 

another victim who is related to the film company. 



“She is the second victim, Cao Yiran. According to the memories of Cao Yiran’s family, some time before 

she disappeared, Cao Yiran had participated in an audition for an advertisement cast, but she was not 

selected in the end.” 

“Cao Yiran …” Zeng ke glanced at the information on the whiteboard and said,”is she the dairy product 

salesman?” 

“Yes,” Wu Xiumin said.”Because of her outstanding appearance, she was selected by her unit to 

participate in the audition.” I’ve just sent someone to verify that the advertising crew in charge of the 

final shooting is the crew sent by the film company, and Kang Ziqing is working in that crew! 

“However, other than Cao Yiran, the information of the other victims is still under investigation. At the 

moment, we have not found any information on whether they have any contact with the film 

company!” 

After Wu Xiumin’s introduction, Miao Ying pondered for a moment before saying,”Although only three 

victims were related to the film company and Kang Ziqing, including Zhang He on the flyer and Cao lejiao 

on the business card … 

“We can now be sure that,” Miao Ying weighed the pros and cons carefully, then said,”at least, the 

murderer is in this film company!” 

“If it’s not Kang Ziqing, then it must be someone who has a close relationship with him, and someone 

who matches the video murder case perfectly!” 

“But now,” Zeng ke looked at Ran Tao, then said,”the biggest suspect is still Kang Ziqing!” 

“If it was someone else, we still wouldn’t be able to explain why the murder tape would appear in Kang 

Ziqing’s bag.” 

“Right!” Ran Tao quickly nodded in agreement. 

“Wait a minute …” Ran Tao had just finished nodding, when Zhao Yu suddenly raised his arm to signal 

him. He then took out his vibrating mobile phone from his pocket and said,”cui is calling!” 

Then, Zhao Yu put his phone on speaker and answered the call. 

“Hey, boss, boss,” cui Lizhu’s voice was always so clear and full of vitality.”Let me tell you a piece of 

good news. Today, I sent someone to turn the film company’s financial office upside down and found 

their internal accounting report list from that year. This list is so complete!” 

“There are records of all the employees” salaries since the company was founded, up to the time before 

the restructuring and transfer. I don’t know if they were avoiding taxes or something else. 

“Fortunately, this lady’s sense of smell is sensitive and I found it by smelling it! Wahahaha …” 

Everyone was speechless. They all felt that cui Lizhu’s words and actions were more and more like Zhao 

Yu ‘s. 

“I’m sorry,” cui Lizhu laughed and said.”I was a little late to report to you, because I found that the salary 

bill was much more detailed than the one I received before. Not only was the money counted, but it also 



had a very detailed time and place. After all, the salary was paid by the day, so it was calculated very 

carefully! 

“Take Kang Ziqing for example. Every day he goes, every day he goes, and what he does, it’s all recorded 

in the book!” Cui Lizhu said almost madly,”this thing is like a Supreme magic weapon that God has 

specially given us to solve cases! 

“I just … I just checked Kang Ziqing’s salary bills carefully. From 1998 to the car accident in 2006, every 

sum of money was clearly written. 

“With this, we can accurately restore Kang Ziqing’s work trajectory! 

“Boss,” cui Lizhu said excitedly,”I can tell you now that Kang Ziqing is the real murderer of the video 

serial killer case!” 

Chapter 1550: The speculation closest to the truth? 

  

Under Zeng ke’s control, cui Lizhu, who was in Beicang city, Xijiang province, had also connected to the 

video call. Everyone could see that she was holding the bill in her hand, looking excited as if she had 

found a treasure. 

“Wow, you guys are having a video conference!” Cui Lizhu greeted everyone, then put the information 

in front of the camera and said,”Kang Ziqing’s movement is all here! Every day you work for which 

production team, how much money you get, everything is clear. ” 

“Um … Cui …” Zeng ke waved his hand and said,”didn’t you already send us the information?” I’ve 

already enlarged it to the screen, you don’t have to show it to us anymore!” 

“Oh …” Cui Lizhu put away the bill and said happily,”I was too excited!” 

“Everyone, please compare Kang Ziqing’s work record carefully. From the time and place, it’s almost the 

same as the video murder case. So, let’s not worry about his personality. Kang Ziqing is definitely the 

murderer!” 

“But …” Zhao Yu pointed to a part of the information and said,”it’s not exactly the same, right? You see, 

during the time when Miao Xiaowen went missing, Kang Ziqing wasn’t in yunwu city. Instead, he went to 

the provincial capital of Yuezhou. 

“Although their crew had worked with Miao Xiaowen’s company before, the cooperation was in June, 

while Miao Xiaowen disappeared in August. There was a difference of two months!” 

“This isn’t very strange, is it?” Cui Lizhu said,”it’s not like Kang Ziqing killed everyone he saw. He met 

Miao Xiaowen in June and decided to kill her. Then, he carefully prepared for two months before he 

made his move. That makes sense, doesn’t it?” 

“Moreover, the provincial capital of Yuezhou is not far from yunwu city. It shouldn’t take much effort to 

drive here, right? 



“Do you still remember when I found Miao Xiaowen’s body?” Cui Lizhu reminded him,”the forest where 

the skeleton was found is the only way from yunwu to the provincial capital of Yuezhou!” 

“But,” Miao Ying said,”after Miao Xiaowen disappeared, the police investigated everyone who was in 

contact with her, but why couldn’t they find Kang Ziqing’s name in the investigation records?” 

“Then … It must be because he did a good job of hiding, right?” Cui Lizhu argued,”anyway, just look at 

Kang Ziqing’s trail. Although it doesn’t match the victims ‘tracks 100%, they did stay in the same city. 

“You know, Kang Ziqing doesn’t work 24/7. He has plenty of time. Even if he’s not in the same city, he 

still has time to commit crimes! 

“Boss, sister Miao, I don’t understand!” Cui Lizhu voiced her doubts,”why don’t you think that Kang 

Ziqing is the murderer?” 

“In this world, how can there be so many people who are shocked? Just because their personalities 

don’t match?” Cui Lizhu waved her hand helplessly.”But, personality factors shouldn’t be an absolute 

factor, right? 

“Why do I feel that someone who has a bad temper, often drinks, and can’t control his emotions is more 

like a murderer?” 

“That kind of people usually kill people out of passion,” Wu Xiumin retorted.”But serial killers are 

different. They are meticulous and have a bad personality.” 

“Although he has a bad temper and often drinks, it doesn’t mean that he’s not cautious enough or not 

meticulous enough. He’s been very careful every time, so it’s possible that he’s been able to avoid the 

police’s investigation. ” Cui Lizhu insisted on her point of view. 

“The two are contradictory in themselves,” Wu Xiumin explained.”At least, I have never seen such a 

serial killer!” 

“What if he has two personalities? You’re not talking nonsense, are you?” Cui Lizhu clapped her hands 

and said,”he’s schizophrenic. He has an irritable side and a calm side. One was a normal person, while 

the other was a cold-blooded killer? 

“Think about Kang Ziqing’s experience, his wife married someone else, and his child wasn’t his own! 

After such a huge shock, it’s not impossible for her to have some mental changes, right?” 

When cui Lizhu mentioned the words “dual personality” and “schizophrenia,” Zhao Yu and Miao Ying 

were both moved. 

Cui Lizhu’s unintentional explanation had given them a new possibility! 

If Kang Ziqing was really a schizophrenic patient, then it seemed to explain his personality problem and 

the whole case! 

However, before cui Lizhu could finish her sentence, Wu Xiumin, who was an expert in criminal 

psychology, immediately raised an objection.”Impossible! Don’t forget, the murderer left the murder 

video! He had recorded the entire process of the murder! 



“If it’s a patient with schizophrenia, when the different personalities switch, he will not remember the 

situation of the other personality. 

“So, the possibility of him recording the video is very small! 

“Moreover, if he recorded the video, then when he saw the video of his murder with a different 

personality, he would definitely suffer a psychological shock and collapse! It was impossible for it to last 

for such a long time, and it was also impossible for it to kill so many people! 

“Also, if he had a split personality, how could he not remember where his videotapes were stored? it’s 

impossible for them to be gathered in the same leather bag and be kept so intact?” 

“This … This can’t be so absolute, right?” Although cui Lizhu knew that Wu Xiumin was an expert, she 

still boldly put forward her own opinion.”What if Kang Ziqing could distinguish the two personalities very 

clearly? 

“The murderer was cold-blooded and cautious, so he hid the videotape? He was so hidden that he 

couldn’t even find his other personality? 

“The bad-tempered person can’t see the videotape, so he doesn’t know what he has done. In addition, 

he often drank, so he mistakenly thought that he had drunk too much? 

“Think about it. On the day of the car accident, Kang Ziqing happened to discover another ‘his’ secret. 

He was scared, so he chose to drive on a dangerous rainy night. That’s why he got into the car accident, 

and that’s why the videotape was in his bag.” 

Cui Lizhu’s reasoning was clear and organized, and everyone couldn’t help but be moved again. Even Wu 

Xiumin was stunned for a moment and didn’t refute her. 

“If … If that’s how it is!” Ran Tao thought for a moment and said,”did we miss an important detail? 

Kang…Kang Ziqing’s residence? 

“If we can find a camera or other evidence, then wouldn’t it be settled?” Ran Tao quickly asked cui 

Lizhu,”cui, where did Kang Ziqing live?” 

“It’s not easy to find out,” cui Lizhu said helplessly.”Kang Ziqing’s job is very unstable, and he often goes 

on business trips. Sometimes, he stays in other cities for half a year, and his residence changes very 

frequently. 

“It is said that when he was in West River, the crew didn’t provide food and accommodation, so he 

always rented an apartment near the crew. The salary was not high, and he lived in cheap hotels or 

apartments. When they’re out of the city, they’ll be allocated by the crew, and they’ll be provided with 

food and accommodation. They’ll live with the other employees. ” 

“That’s not right,” Ran Tao shook his head and said.”A temporary worker like Kang Ziqing wouldn’t be 

living in a single room, right?” 

“If this is a case of schizophrenia, dissociative identity disorder, or even a serial killer, how can it not be 

discovered?” 



“Mm … That’s true …” Cui Lizhu thought for a moment and agreed with Ran Tao, so she quickly said,”in 

that case, I’ll keep looking and ask all the people who lived in the same room as Kang Ziqing!” 

“Boss, let me handle this!” Cui Lizhu took the initiative to ask,”my team is really good. I promise that we 

will find out more information in the shortest time possible!” 

“Okay, but …” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,”cui, before you continue working, send me all 

the salary bills of all the employees in the film company!” 

“Ah? All the employees? “This …” Cui Lizhu frowned.”What does this mean?” 

“I want to see,” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said,”in this company, is there anyone more suspicious 

than Kang Ziqing?” 

 


